






ANDRÉ MARTINS

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



-  andremartins.dev
-  (+351) 939 929 855
-  afnmartins13@gmail.com
-  linkedin/am-dev
-  github.com/martinsa08

PROFILE

Meticulous professional with 2+ years of experience in crafting reliable code for various multinational companies. Over the past year, I've challenged myself to develop my technical skills by joining an ambitious project with a start-up mindset, while actively pursuing self-directed learning. Currently seeking new opportunities to apply my passion and skills effectively.

SKILLS

- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- React
- HTML & CSS
- Next.js
- Tailwind CSS
- Jest
- React Testing Library

WORK HISTORY

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Mindera

July 2023 - Present

- Involved on a greenfield project using Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS and React Testing Library.
- Analyzing client needs and facilitating solutions for new features.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Trainline (Consultant)

January 2022 - July 2023

- Collaborated closely with the SEO team.
- Developed solutions using Node.js, React, GraphQL, Redis and more.
- Facilitated and implemented architectural enhancements.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER INTERN

Blip

March 2021 - July 2021

- Implemented a new feature using technologies like React, TypeScript, RxJS, and SASS.
- Produced unit and functional tests to ensure quality and reduce potential issues.

EDUCATION

ESTG - POLYTECHNIC OF PORTO

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Engineering

September 2018 - July 2021